
 

U.S. Coast Guard History Program  

 

Station Wallis Sands, New Hampshire 

Coast Guard Station #13 

 

Location: 1 3/4 miles south of Odiornes Point on the southside entrance to 
Portsmouth Harbor;  43-01' 15"N x 70-44' 00"W 

Date of 
Conveyance 1889 

Station Built: 1890 
Fate: Discontinued circa 1938 

Keepers: 

Selden F. Wells first appointed on APR 22, 1890 and still serving as of 1915. 

Remarks: 

Wallis Sands (#13) This station was completed and commissioned "south one 
and three-quarter miles of Odiornes Point" in 1890 and the first keeper, Selden F. 
Wells, was appointed April 22, 1890 and retired at age 64 on August 27, 1919. 
He was succeeded by Walter H. Godfrey (reassigned from the Rye Beach station 
on August 26, 1919, he retired on September 20, 1930. Next came Chief 
Boatswains Mates J. H. Carver, Jr. (in 1930), and H. A. Schwartz (in 1931). The 
station was listed as inactive in 1938 and disappeared from the listings in 1939.  

 
 
Sources: 
 
Station History File, CG Historian’s Office 
 
Dennis L. Noble & Michael S. Raynes.  “Register of the Stations and Keepers of 
the U.S. Life-Saving Service.”  Unpublished manuscript, compiled circa 1977, CG 
Historian’s Office collection. 

1 
 



 
Ralph Shanks, Wick York & Lisa Woo Shanks.  The U.S. Life-Saving Service: 
Heroes, Rescues and Architecture of the Early Coast Guard.  Petaluma, CA: 
Costaño Books, 1996. 
 
U.S. Treasury Department: Coast Guard.  Register of the Commissioned and 
Warrant Officers and Cadets and Ships and Stations of the United States Coast 
Guard, July 1, 1941.  Washington, DC: USGPO, 1941. 
 
 

 

2 
 


